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Memorandum
Item 9f

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: November 21, 2023

SUBJECT: CCSD Title I and District Test Coordinator Position

It was requested that this agenda item be placed on our November 21, 2023 CCSD School Board agenda.
Included with this memo for Board members’ review is the position notice for from Spring 2023 for our CCSD
Title I Teacher and District Test Coordinator, the current Title 1 schedule for the 2023-2024 school year, and a
summary of the district’s enrollment by building/program since 2007.

The CCSD Title I teaching position had been a .5 FTE position but was moved to a full-time position for the

2021-2022 school year to provide more flexibility in scheduling for our elementary teachers.

Suggested Motion: This is an information item. No motion for approval is required.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



